OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 519 6TH ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 4521 21N Longitude: 122 36 21 W
Tow nship: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 54 Lot:  4x, 3x Map #: 22E31AC Tax Lot#: 1000
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:

c. 1883 Marrs, W.W. and Mary, Rental Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:

NA Domestic - single dwelling Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Front gable and wing Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 2.0
Foundation Material:  Concrete Structural Framing:  Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material:  Gable / Composition shingle Window Type/Material:  1/1, 8/8 wood double-hung; aluminum slide
Exterior Surface Materials Primary:  Drop Secondary: Plywood Decorative:
Exterior Alterations or South exterior altered; windows altered

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Integrity:  Fair Condition:  Fair Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site | National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: [ individually ~ or [] As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: |:| Intact but lacks distinction

M Altered (choose one): Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district . §
|:| Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[ rrretrievable loss of integrity
|:| Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This house sits under a front gable roof in the taller section of the house, w ith a one story ell to the w est. A small octagonal bay projects out fro
the east side of the house, and a hip roof covers the infilled porch on the southeast corner. The house features shallow enclosed eaves w ith
w ide rake and frieze boards, and the bay has scroll cut brackets and pendants at the corners of the gable that covers it. The house is primarily
clad w ith drop siding finished w ith cornerboards, but the south gable end and the back porch are clad with plyw ood. The back porch has been
infilled and is now interior space. This house has seen a great deal of alteration, as many of the window s have been replaced w ith aluminum
sliding sashes. The w est ell features 8/8 double-hung w ood sashes, and the east side of the house has 1/1 double-hung sashes w ith board tril
and projecting hood molding. These window s are the only original sashes remaining in the house. This house retains only a fair level of integrity
but most of the alterations are reversible.

Statement of Significance:

This house w as built in 1883 on Lots 3 and 4 along the corner of 6th and Washington St. It w as probably first ow ned by T. P. Randall w ho sold it
to Mary Marrs that same year on April 2. Mary Marrs w as born in low a (1846-1936). Her husband, Wiliam W. Marrs (1855?7-1921) built the first
home in Gladstone. Johnson Creek in Columbia County w as named for Mrs. Marr's father. Mrs. Marrs w as a member of the Women's Union, and
she and her husband w ere active members of the First Baptist Church. The Marrs' ow ned the house for forty years, but did not live there
according to the Oregon City directory (1916). Parts of Lots 3 and 4 w ere purchased by M. F. and L. E. Tillotson and ow ned until 1932 w here the
property w as sold to Minnie J. Vonderhae, to Melissa Churchill in 1944, and Ruth Bany in 1956. It w as then sold by Ruth Bany in 1981 to Steven
E. and Kathy Daufel.

Researcher/Organization: Alex McMurry / HPNW Date Recorded:  4/8/2002
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